



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. James L. Sullivan
To City Manager

December 16, 1974
Date

Mr. Jeremiah F. Conway
From Building Inspector

Reference

Re: 282 Concord Avenue, Cambridge

Subject

Dear Sir:

In response to a Council Order of December 9, 1974 regarding 282 Concord Avenue, this is to inform you that permit #72694 was issued on October 24, 1974 to Donald A. MacArthur to alter and add to a two (2) family dwelling at 280 Concord Avenue which is attached to a restaurant at 282 Concord Avenue, owned by David and Naomi Yang.

This work was in compliance with the Cambridge Building Code and the Cambridge Zoning Ordinance. Mrs. Yang has been told by me that she cannot expand her present restaurant into the dwelling at 280 Concord Avenue, and that she must curtail the present restaurant use at 282 Concord Avenue to come within the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

Very truly yours,

Jeremiah F. Conway

cc: City Council

11. 442

12/26/74

+ Placed on File -

More INFORMATION

Requested by E. Russell -

- See MEETING NOTES -

written request sent to
Building Inspector 12/19/74 &c.